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June 22, 2021

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Seidemann v. Professional Staff Congress Local 2334, No. 20-1725
Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of all Respondents,' I respectfully move for a 23-day extension of time, until
August 6, 2021, for Respondents to submit a response to the petition for certiorari in this matter.
This request is being made because Respondents intend to file a joint response, which will
require review by many counsel, and some of the attorneys representing Respondents have
previously scheduled vacations during the time period at issue. Counsel for Petitioners has
confirmed that Petitioners do not oppose the requested extension.

By copy of this letter, I am serving counsel for Petitioners by email and U.S. mail.
Sincerely,

Sesth Kromllord—

Scott A. Kronland
Counsel for Respondent
National Education Association

! Professional Staff Congress, AFT Local 2334; Faculty Association of Suffolk County
Community College; United University Professions, Farmingdale State College Chapter;
National Education Association; American Federation of Teachers; American Federation of
Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations; American Association of University Professors
Collective Bargaining Congress; and New York State United Teachers.
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cc: (by e-mail and U.S. Mail)

John J. Bursch (jbursch@burschlaw.com)
Counsel for Petitioners

(By email)

Michael J. Del Piano (michael.delpiano@nysut.org)

Counsel for Respondents New York State United Teachers, American Federation of
Teachers, Professional Staff Congress, United University Professions and Faculty
Association of Suffolk County Community College

Dina Kolker (dkolker@stroock.com)
Counsel for Respondents New York State United Teachers, American Federation of
Teachers, and Professional Staff Congress

Peter Zwiebach (pzwiebach@pscmail.org)
Counsel for Respondent Professional Staff Congress

Hanan B. Kolko (hkolko@cwsny.com)
Counsel for Respondent Professional Staff Congress

Kent Y. Hirozawa (khirozawa@grmny.com)
Counsel for Respondent American Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial
Organizations

David M. Slutsky (dslutsky@levyratner.com)
Counsel for Respondent American Association of University Professor Collective
Bargaining Congress



